
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 

MEMO 

 

 

Date: March 15, 2022 

 

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer 

 

Re: Action Memo 

 April 27, 2022 Board Meeting    

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Request Board approval for the following Rowan student for Clinical Practice Placement: 

 

Liana Lichter from September 6-December 14, 2022 and January 17-May 5, 2023 with Andrea 

Dalfonso at Dorothy L. Bullock School 

 

Alyssa Lombardi from September 6-December 14, 2022 and January 17-May 5, 2023 with 

Melissa Tees at Dorothy L. Bullock School 

 

Chad Yates from September 6-October 28, 2022 and March 13-May 5, 2023 with Stephen Belh 

at Thomas E. Bowe School 

 

Amanda Swankoski from September 6-December 14, 2022 and January 3-June 10, 2023 with 

Nicholas Tarasevich at Glassboro High School. 

 

Julia Rey from September 6-December 14, 2022 and January 17-May 5, 2023 with Jennifer 

Alleman at Dorothy L. Bullock School. 

 

 

 

 

Request Board ratify approval for the following Rowan student for Clinical Practice Placement: 

 

Samantha Graifer from September 6-October 28, 2022 with Rachel Johns at Dorothy L. Bullock 

School.  (She was originally approved with Angelina Coppola, but Angelina will be at Bowe 

School, and Samantha needs an elementary placement.) 

 


